EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY

. GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27834

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

Dr. Thomas H. Johnson
Faculty Senate
tast Carolina University

Dear Dr. Johnson:
With regard to resolutions passed at the February 17 meeting:
81-G Approved

81-10 It is my understanding that the Committee is making a
change with reference to the Committee's decision being
final. I raised a question as to whether this is possi-
ble, and I believe the Committee is making a change.
Approved
lTaken under advisement

Approved

Thomas B. Brewer
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